

KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 Third Original Sheet No. 46
 Revised
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 7 Second Original Sheet No. 46
 Revised
For Missouri Retail Service Area

Deleted: Second

Deleted: First

SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC REBATE PROGRAM Schedule SR

PURPOSE:

The Solar Photovoltaic Rebate Program (SPRP or Program) provides rebates to Missouri electric utility retail customers, pursuant to §393.1030, RSMo, who install new or expanded Solar Electric Systems that become operational after December 31, 2009.

AVAILABILITY:

The Program is currently suspended as funding limits established by §393.1030, RSMo and 4 CSR 240-20.100 have been reached. The Company will continue to accept applications for Net Metering under the Net Metering Rider, but rebates for Solar Electric Systems will not be available until a subsequent calendar year. Rebates will be paid in order, based on the operational date of the Solar Electric System.

The Program is available to any Customer that qualifies as a Customer-Generator under Schedule NM, the Company's Net Metering Interconnection Agreement tariff, is currently receiving service under any generally available retail rate schedule, with an account that is not delinquent or in default at the time of rebate processing, and has completed the required rebate application. Funds for the Program will be limited by the Company based on the limits of §393.1030, RSMo, 4 CSR 240-20.100, or Schedule NM.

DEFINITIONS:

Solar Electric System – a permanently installed, new or expanded system, interconnected and operated in parallel phase and synchronization with an electric utility that has been approved for interconnection by said electric utility, which uses solar modules to convert light into electricity. As installed, the Solar Electric System shall be situated in a location where a minimum of eighty-five percent (85%) of the solar resource is available to the system as verified by the Customer or the Customer's installer at the time of installation. Systems are declared by the Customer to remain in place on the Customer's premises for the duration of its useful life which shall be deemed to be ten (10) years unless determined otherwise by the Commission. The system must consist of equipment that is commercially available and factory new when installed on the Customer's premises and the principal system components (i.e. photovoltaic modules and inverters and excluding battery components) shall be covered by a functional warranty from the manufacturer for a minimum period of ten (10) years.

DATE OF ISSUE: September 10, 2013 DATE EFFECTIVE: November 9, 2013
ISSUED BY: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President Kansas City, Mo.

Deleted: December 6, 2012

Deleted: January 7

Deleted: Senior Director